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Michel Boulianne

De: Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavutcas
Envoyé: 19 juin 2014 15:39

A: Michel Boulianne

Ce: Brian Aglukark

Objet: RE: Approved Land Use Plan

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the information provided below and has determined that the
project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently
administered by the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a determination can be
made as to whether a conformity review is required.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Simceraly,

Christopher Tickner MCIF, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunawvut Planning Commission

P.0. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (B67) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: Michel Boulianne [mailto:mbouliznne@sintra.ca
Sent: June-19-14 12:06 PM

To: Christopher Tickner
Subject: &pproved Land Use Plan

Good day,
Our company is part of the joint-venture for the Igaluit International Airport Improvement
Project and we were wanting to confirm with the NPC if our project is located in a region with an

approved land use plan.

You will find here below a general plan of the project and its coordinates. We have other
detailed plan if you require any.

63.754716,-68.551941
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Thank you and my best regards,

Michel

slll"rﬂ Michel Boulianne, M. sc

Conseiller en environnement |

4984 place de [a Savane
Montréal (Québec)
Hae 2m9

T :514 341-5331

ﬁ Avant d'imprimer, penssz & 'environnement,



	APPENDIX-E - Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Determination

